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Subject: 

Jamie-Patterson@fpl.com 
Friday, July 21,2006 11 :40 AM 
Filings@psc.state.fl.us; kflemin@psc.state; Mike Haff 
Wade-Litchfield@fpl.com; NatalieSmith@fpl.com; Carlos-J-Diaz@fpl.com; 
Lynne-Adams@fpl.com; Bill-Feaster@fpl.com; Nanci-Nesmith@fpl.com 
Electronic Filing for Docket No.: 060408-El Petition for Approval of Modifications to Florida 
Power & Light Company's Demand Side Management Plan 

Attachments: Waiverof6Oday.doc 

Waiverof60day.d 
oc (36 KB) 

OPC Electronic Filing 

RCA ____ a. Person responsible for this electronic filing: 

Natalie F. Smith, Attorney 
Florida Power & Light Company 
700 Universe Blvd. 
Juno Beach, FL 33408 

natalie-smith@fpl.com 
(561) 691-7207 

SCR I_ 

SGA - 
SEC ,-. 

OTH ,I 
b. Docket No.: 060408-E1 Petition for Approval of Modifications to Florida Power & Light 
Company's Demand Side Management Plan 

c. Document being filed on behalf of Florida Power & Light Company 

d. There is only one page. 

e. The document attached for electronic filing is: 

(See attached file: Waiverof6Oday.doc) 

Thank you for your attention and cooperation to this request. 

Thank you, 
Jamie Patterson, Legal Assistant 
Bryan Anderson, Esq. 
Garson Knapp, Esq. 
Natalie F. Smith, Esq. 
office: (561) 691-7724 (direct line) fax: (561) 691-7135 
email : jamiegattersonafpl . com 

THIS IS A PRIVATE, CONFIDENTIAL COMMUNICATION 

The information contained in this email is private and confidential information intended only 
for the use of the individual or entity named above as addressee. If the recipient is not 
the intended recipient or the employee or the agent responsible for delivering the email to 
the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination or copying of this 
information is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error please contact 
us immediately at (561) 691-7724. 
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Natalie F. Smith 
Principal Attorney 
Florida Power & Light Comp 
700 Universe Boulevard 
Juno Beach, FL 33408-0420 

(561) 691-7135 (Facsimile) 
(561) 691-7207 

July 21,2006 

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL & U.S. MAIL DELIVERY 

Ms. Blanca S. Bayo, Director 
Division of Records and Reporting 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard, Room 110 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

Re: Docket No.: 060408-E1 
Petition for Approval of Modifications to Florida Power & Light Company’s 
Demand Side Management Plan 
Waiver of 60-day time clock 

Dear Ms. Bayo: 

This letter will confirm that Florida Power & Light Company (“FPL” or the “Company”) 
waives its right to have the Commission act on the Company’s petition in the above- 
styled docket withn 60 days following the filing of the petition and new tariff sheets, or 
to receive within 60 days a written statement of good cause for the Commission’s 
withholding its consent to the implementation of the new tariff sheets. 

Thank you for your assistance. If you have any questions, please contact me. 

Sincerely, 

s/ Natalie F. Smith 

Natalie F. Smith 
NFS:jp 
cc: Katherine E. Fleming, Senior Attorney, Florida Public Service Commission 

(Via Electronic Mail & U.S. Mail) 


